
September 6, 2022

Resignation

Alderperson Grazia Perrella from the Public Works Committee

effective immediately.



DeBruin, Meredith

From: Sorenson, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 7:52 AM
To: DeBruin, Meredith

Subject: FW: PW Committee Resignation

Meredith,

Please include this committee resignation for the next council meeting.

Thanks

Ryan Sorenson
Mayor
City of Sheboygan
920-459-3317

From: Alderperson Grazia Perrella <Grazia.Perrella@sheboyganwl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 7:12 PM

To: Sorenson, Ryan <Ryan.Sorenson(5)sheboyganwi.gov>

Subject: PW Committee Resignation

Dear Mr. Mayor, please accept my resignation from the Public Works standing committee, effective as soon as

possible. Some changes in my life circumstances make it difficult to sit on two standing committees and
contribute to them in a valid manner, hence the difficult decision to resign from one of them.

I appreciate your understanding and flexibility.

Best,

Grazia Perrella (she/her/hers)
Alderwoman- District 7 (Wards 14,15, 21)

City of Sheboygan

(920) 453-0607

grazia.perrella(5)shebove3nwi.eov

Happy Pride! P

2021 - 2022 Committee Assignments

Public Works Committee - Vice Chairwoman

Finance and Personnel Committee - Member

House Rehabilitation Loan Commission - Vice Chairwoman

Capital improvements Commission - Alderwoman Representative


